Preble County Mental Health & Recovery Board
Board Meeting Minutes
October 28, 2024
6:30 p.m. In Person/Teams

Meeting Called By: Landen O’Banion, Board Chair Type of Meeting: Regular Board Meeting
Attendees: All Board Members and Public

Mission Statement
To ensure that quality mental health and addiction services and supports are available to all Preble County residents.

Present: Miranda Armstead, Ashley Clark, Megan Garton, Paula Schlotterbeck, David Sizemore, Shannon Steele.
Announced Absence: Robert Wood

Unannounced Absence: Tyessa McQueen, Landon O'Banion

Staff: Executive Director Amy Raynes, Sherry Hurst, Autumn Green.

Call To Order: David Sizemore called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call: Roll Call was read by Board Staff, Autumn Green.

Reading of the Mission Statement: Megan Garton read the mission statement.

Additions/Deletions fo the Agenda: No additions or deletions.
Recognition of Guests: Michelle Allstater, Emma Streb, Rebecca Dickerscheid, Cynthia Wion, Beth Esposito, Leslie Gardner.

Presentation of the September 23, 2024, Board Meeting Minutes-Sizemore presented the September meeting minutes to the
board members and signed on behalf of Chairman O’'Banion.

24.10.678 Armstead motioned to approve the September 23, 2024, Board Meeting Minutes with Garton seconding. Yes-
6 No-0 Abstain-0

Board Staff Report

Amy's October Calendar-Director Raynes presented her calendar to the board. No questions from board members at this time.
CORSA Training: Getting social media to Work with You, Not Against You and Corrective Action Process-Director Raynes
reported that she took a mandatory CORSA training through the county. No questions from the board members at this time.
SBHI Carry Over Funds -$25,279.96-Director Raynes stated that SBHI had leftover funds from FY24. The board is beginning to
pay for providers scheduled supervision time, and they would like to use these funds for SBHI supervision time. Director
Raynes also noted that similar practices are being followed by other providers.

24.10.679 Garton motioned to approve SBHI carry over funds for supervision time with Armstead seconding. Yes-6
No-0 Abstain-0.

FY25 Budget Revisions (In orange)-Changes Made: Addition of SOS 4.0 (Revenue/Expenses) -Hurst stated that the board staff
had to make changes since the finance committee meeting. The changes are noted in orange. Board staff decided to create
addendums for the providers to be funded through June 2025. Director Raynes noted that once we know if we are awarded the
SOS 4.0 funds then the board members will get a confirmed FY25 Budget.

24.10.680 Armstead motioned to approve FY25 Budget Revisions with Clark seconding. Yes-6 No-0 Abstain-0
Contracts -Director Raynes presented the contracts to the board. No questions at this time.

a. FY25 Thrive Therapeutics Addendum 1 SOS 4.0 - $377,284.74 (Expense)

b. FY25 Sojourner Addendum 1 SOS 4.0 - $59,812.50 (Expense)

c. FY25 Recovery & Wellness Center Addendum 2 SOS 4.0 - $ 122,479.50 (Expense)

24.10.681 Garton motioned to approve Contracts with Armstead seconding. Yes- 6 No-0 Abstain-0

Finance

Contracts -Hurst presented the following contracts to the board. Director Raynes asked how many years the jail services
contract runs. Hurst stated that it is a two-year contract. Clark asked if individuals could use their insurance while in the jail.
Sizemore explained the process of what happens when an individual goes to jail if they are on Medicaid. Garton asked if it
covers all the medications. Director Raynes stated that it only covers certain medications.

a. CY25 Preble County Sheriff-MOU Jail Services $10,000 (Revenue)

b. CY25 Preble County Sheriff-Psychotropic Drug Reimbursement Funding Agreement $10,000 (Revenue/Expense)
24.10.682 Garton motioned to approve Contracts with Armstead seconding. Yes-6 No- 0 Abstain- 0

Balance Sheet, Revenue/Expense Statement, & Reconciliation Detail (2) FY25 September — Sizemore asked the board
members to take a moment to review the balance sheet, revenue expenses statements, & Reconciliation Detail.



24.10-683 Garton motioned to approve Armstead Balance Sheet, Revenue/Expense Statement, & Reconciliation Detail
(2) FY25 September Yes-6 No-0 Abstain-0

Transfer Resolutions: Salaries/PERS/Medicare/Health FY25 October -Hurst stated that the CY Budget salaries and health
insurance is estimated for the following CY. Therefore, if a staff member gets a raise higher than 5% it is not caiculated. Hurst
stated she is not using additional funds just moving it from another account.

24.10.684 Clark motioned to approve Transfer Resolutions: Salaries/PERS/Medicare/Health FY25 October with Garton
seconding. Yes-6 No- 0 Abstain- 0

Supplemental Appropriation to Capital FY25 October -Hurst stated that she did not account for the renovations of the house on
State Route 40. She will be opening a purchase order to make sure there are enough funds. The board will be reimbursed for it
by the end of FY25 through capital funds. The house is just waiting for furniture and then recovery housing clients will be able
to move in.

24.10.685 Garton motioned to approve Supplemental Appropriation to Capital FY25 October with Armstead seconding.

Yes-6 No-0 Abstain-0

Final County Audit for FY23-Director Raynes presented the Final County Audit information to the board.

104 E Somers-Director Raynes reported that the board staff is waiting for the state before the board can close on the property.
Health & Life Insurance Benefits- Director Raynes stated that there is a 14.2% Increase of the current rates. Director Raynes
stated that the board staff will look into how the commissioners pay a portion of the board staff health & life insurance. Hurst
explained that spouse insurance offsets cost. Director Raynes stated that the staff will look into the how this works and more
information will be given to the board at the December meeting.

Board Member Open Forum-No board member comments at this time.

Chairperson’s Remarks-No Chairperson remarks at this time.

Adjournment-

24.10.686 A ead motioned to adjourn Board Meeting with Garton seconding. Yes-6 No-0 Abstain-0
P :

o 12 fog foosd

Bé\ar.d.,e'ﬁaif e Date



